
From: "Bohrer, Kenny" <Kenny.Bohrer@atk.com>
To: "Thomas Thompson" <TKT@nrc.gov>
Date: Wed, May 11, 2005  4:10 PM
Subject: RE: Amendment request to NRC license SUB-1440/ Dkt.04008850

Tom,
I will be out of the office on Thursday.
Would you mind asking them to fax it to both 304-726-5121 and 304-726-5083?
Thanks, that way someone else will know it arrived.
If it not too much to ask, a call to my cell phone is another option:  301-697-8579.
I know this isn't fair to ask you.
Kenny

-----Original Message-----
From: Thomas Thompson [mailto:TKT@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 11:40 AM
To: Bohrer, Kenny
Subject: RE: Amendment request to NRC license SUB-1440/ Dkt.04008850

Got the fax and prepared your amendment. It is now undergoing an administrative review and
preparation for sending to you. It is likely this will be done within a day or two.  They will fax you
a copy when they are done.

>>> "Bohrer, Kenny" <Kenny.Bohrer@atk.com> 05/11/05 09:00AM >>>
I faxed it 5/9/05, to the number below.  I hated to bother you but I'm glad I did. Now we have
both had trouble communicating with one another.
I hope you don't mind, but I think I'll call to follow-up.  I'm sure you have other work to do.  I
appreciate this.

-----Original Message-----
From: Thomas Thompson [mailto:TKT@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2005 5:18 PM
To: Bohrer, Kenny
Subject: RE: Amendment request to NRC license SUB-1440/ Dkt.04008850

Just waiting for the fax copy of your response to my questions.  I didn't see it . Was it sent?  If I
get the fax I plan to complete the license amendment tomorrow.

>>> "Bohrer, Kenny" <Kenny.Bohrer@atk.com> 05/10/05 04:53PM >>>
I hate to ask this because you've already been very helpful, but I'm being asked:
Would you care to estimate, predict, when the review would be complete?  I'm really sorry.
Kenny Bohrer

-----Original Message-----
From: Thomas Thompson [mailto:TKT@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2005 3:04 PM
To: Bohrer, Kenny
Subject: RE: Amendment request to NRC license SUB-1440/ Dkt.04008850

Thank you.

>>> "Bohrer, Kenny" <Kenny.Bohrer@atk.com> 05/09/05 11:22AM >>>
Thank you Mr. Thompson.
I will fax this response as well.



Kenny Bohrer
Safety Specialist and RSO
phone 304-726-5121
Allegany Ballistics Laboratory (ABL)
ATK Tactical Systems Company
210 State Route 956
Rocket Center, WV  26726

-----Original Message-----
From: Thomas Thompson [mailto:TKT@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2005 9:38 AM
To: Bohrer, Kenny
Cc: LAT.kp1_po.KP_DO@nrc.gov 
Subject: Amendment request to NRC license SUB-1440/ Dkt.04008850

I have completed a preliminary review of your application and have a few questions as follows:

1. Do you want the authorization for disassembly for  Subitems 6.A. and 6.B. both ?

Response 5/9/05:  No sir, good point.  We would only be disassembling 6.A.

2. Is the training received by both proposed authorized user candidates that which you
committed to provide in your July 17, 2004 letter?

Response 5/9/05:  Yes, all radiation area workers receive the same training, provided by me. 
Our radiation safety committee also includes Floyd Johnson who is a certified RSO as well.  We
review the training program.  

3.  I note that you have indicated your March 25, 1994 application that you have fire
suppression equipment , however, in the event that a problem occurs in burning  the tracer
what provisions do you have for bioassay of individuals who could be exposed to airborne
activity?

Response 5/9/05:  Our Radiation Safety Plan includes testing nasal swabs and urinalysis.  I
intend to ensure that we never do anything that will make that necessary, but that is what we
would do.  We conducted the test described in the report sent with the amendment request to
prove the DU rod would not be significantly warmed during the tracer burn.  

You may reply by facsimile to 610 337-5269 and refer to Mail Control 136937.

Thank you in advance.
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